
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND 
SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 17 NOVEMBER, 2015

A MEETING of the HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the 

LESSER HALL, TOWN HALL, HAWICK on TUESDAY, 17 NOVEMBER 2015 at 4.00 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

10 November 2015

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declaration of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2) 2 mins

Consider Minute of meeting held on 16 September 2015.  (Copy attached),
5. Monitoring Report for six months to 30 September 2015 (Pages 3 - 14) 10 mins

Consider report by Chief Financial Officer. (Copy attached).
6. Common Haugh - Application for Family Fun Fair (Pages 15 - 16) 10 mins

To consider an application from K Stuart’s Family Fun Fairs. (Copy 
attached). 

7. Williestruther Reservoir (Pages 17 - 48) 5 mins

Update report from Property Officer. (Copy of S10 report attached).
8. Hawick Race Course (Pages 49 - 64) 10 mins

To consider a briefing note by the Managing Solicitor. (Copy attached). 
9. Property Update (Pages 65 - 68) 10 mins

Consider briefing note from the Estates Officer.  (Copy attached). 
10. Hornshole 10 mins

Consider a briefing note by the Managing Solicitor (To follow). 
11. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

Public Document Pack



12. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:-

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the 
aforesaid Act.”

13. Private Minute (Pages 69 - 70) 2 mins

Consider the private section of the Minute of the Meeting held on 16 
September 2015. (Copy attached). 

14. Pilmuir Farm - Silage Clamp (Pages 71 - 72) 5 mins

Consider private briefing note from the Property Officer. (Copy attached). 
15. Property Update (Pages 73 - 74) 5 mins

Consider private briefing note from the Estates Officer. (Copy attached).   
16. Date and Venue of the next Meeting 

Tuesday, 16 February 2016 at 4.00 pm in the Lesser Hall, Town Hall, 
Hawick.

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Sub-Committee:- Councillors G. Turnbull (Chairman), A. Cranston, S. Marshall, 
W. McAteer, D. Paterson and R. Smith

Mrs A Knight, Burnfoot Community Council
Mr J Little, Hawick Community Council

Please direct any enquiries to Judith Turnbull Tel No. 01835 8265556
Email: Judith.turnbull@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of Meeting of the HAWICK 
COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
held in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Hawick 
on Wednesday, 16 September, 2015 at 2.00 
pm

Present:- Councillors G Turnbull (Chairman), W McAteer, D Paterson, R Smith, 
Mrs A Knight and Mr J Little

Apologies:- Councillors S Marshall.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (R Kirk) Estates Officer (J Morison),  Senior Finance 

Officer (J Yallop), Democratic Services Officer (J Turnbull).

1. MINUTE 
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 18 August 2015.

DECISION
APPROVED the Minute for signature by the Chairman.

2. PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to the Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

3. PRIVATE MINUTE 
Members approved the private section of the Minute of 18 August 2015.

4. LEASE OF WILLESTRUTHER COTTAGE 
The Sub-Committee considered a briefing paper by the Estates Officer. 

5. URGENT BUSINESS 
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was 
of the opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at 
the meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to keep Members informed / make 
an early decision.

6. MARKET SITE LEASE 
The Sub-Committee considered a verbal report by the Estates Officer. 

The meeting concluded at 3.00 pm.   

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 1

Monitoring Report for 3 Months to 30 September 2015

Report by the Chief Financial Officer

Hawick Common Good Sub Committee

17 November 2015

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides the details of the income and expenditure for 
the Hawick Common Good Fund for the 6 months to 30 September 
2015 and full year projected out-turn for 2015/16 and projected 
balance sheet values to 31 March 2016

1.2 Appendix 1 provides a projected Income and Expenditure position.  This 
shows a projected deficit of £37,442 for the year.  A reduction to the 
£40,660 deficit reported in August 2015 due to increased rental income is 
detailed in Section 4.2.

1.3 Appendix 2 provides a projected Balance Sheet to 31 March 2016.  It shows 
a projected decrease in the reserves of £80,235 due to the projected 
reduction in revenue reserve and the revaluation reserve.

1.4 Appendix 3 provides a breakdown of the property portfolio showing actual 
Income and Expenditure to 30 September 2015.

1.5 Appendix 4 shows the value of the Newton Fund to 30 September 2015.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that the Common Good Sub Committee:

(a) Agrees the projected Income and Expenditure for 2015/16 in 
Appendix 1. 

(b) Notes the projected Balance Sheet value to 31 March 2016 in 
Appendix 2.

(c) Notes the summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3.

(d) Notes the current position of the investment in the Newton 
Fund in Appendix 4.

#

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 2

3 BACKGROUND

3.1 This report provides the Committee with financial information for the period 
to 30 September 2015 and projections to 31 March 16.  The report also 
contains a projected balance sheet for the Common Good Fund to 31 March 
2016.

4 FINANCIAL POSITION 2014/15

4.1 Appendix 1 provides detail on income and expenditure for the 2015/16 
financial year.  The projected net position for the year is a deficit of 
£37,442, assuming full expenditure of the grants and donations budget of 
which £11,400 remains to be allocated.

4.2 Income & Expenditure – Rental Income
Rental income for 2015/16 is shown on Appendices 1 & 3, with Appendix 3 
detailing the projected annual rental income by individual property. There 
has been an increase of £2,541 on the projected income for Common Haugh 
due to the voluntary weekly collections from the market undertaken by Jim 
Little Hawick Community Council.  These have now stopped and a new 
Tenant Geraud Markets has taken over the site.  They have a 1 year rent 
free period with payment commencing September 2016. Williestruther 
Cottage and Kennels will be under a new tenancy from 1 November 2015 
and will increase to a market value rent.  This will therefore increase the 
rental income for 2015 by £677.  These additions will increase the proposed 
budget for 2015/16 by £3,218.   A request by the organisers of the Roger 
Albert Clark Rally as a service area for the cars on 29 November 2015 has 
been received and it is proposed a fee of £1,000 be charged to include the 
use of the site and for leaving it clean, tidy with any damage caused by the 
cars to be repaired, this has yet to be accepted by the Rally and is therefore 
not included in the projections at this time.   

4.3 Income & Expenditure – Non-Property Related Income
The projected out-turn includes an estimate for the interest receivable on 
cash deposited with the Council.  This, however, does not show as an actual 
income until the end of the financial year as amount is dependent on 
interest rates and the average cash revenue balance invested with the 
Council over the full financial year. The annual rate of interest applied to the 
cash deposits is expected to be around 0.4%.

4.4 The capital reserve is invested in the Newton Fund and distributions are 
made twice a year in September and February.  Dividends of £5,067 were 
received in September 2015 in line with the proposed budget of £8,979 for 
the year.  The proposed budget for 2015/16 is based on a distribution of 
2.5% which will be subject to the overall performance of the fund.

4.5 Income & Expenditure – Property Expenditure
The property expenditure to 30 September 2015 is detailed in Appendix 3 
by property. The proposed Budget for 2015/16 includes £71,000 to 
complete silage pit work at Pilmuir, £8,700 for Williestruther Path, offset by 
balance of income received from Community Council in 2014/15. See 
Property Costs – General in Appendix 1.  The balance of the additional 
income from the Community Council will be spent on a strimmer costing 
approximately £480.  The fund has paid the original £6,480 2015/16 Rates 
bill for the Common Haugh.  A proportion of this will be credited back to the 

Page 4



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 3

fund once the new Rates Bill for the new market tenant has been produced 
but there will be also be a bill for work to remark the Car Park, both of 
which are yet to be quantified. 

4.6 Income & Expenditure – Grants & Other Donations
The grants and other donations distributed to 30 September 2015 are 
shown below.  There is a further £4,000 available to Burnfoot Community 
Council for the Remembrance Garden at Wilton Cemetery that has been 
delegated to the Chief Financial Officer in consultation with the Chair.

Grant Recipients Approved £

2,000
600

2,000
4,600

4,000
4,000

Approved and Paid to 30 September 2015
Hawick Honorary Provost Running Costs
History of Hawick & District during WW1
Burnfoot CC-Remembrance Grdn Wilton Cemetery
Total Paid to 30 June 2015

Approved but not yet paid
Burnfoot CC-Remembrance Grdn Wilton Cemetery
Total Approved but not yet paid

Total Grants Approved

2015/16 Budget

Unallocated Budget

26/05/15
18/08/15
18/08/15

18/08/15

8,600

20,000

11,400

4.7 Income & Expenditure – Depreciation Charge
The depreciation charge is projected to be £42,792 based on the 
revaluation of the properties at 1 April 2014.  This is not a cash transaction.

4.8 Appendix 2 provides the balance sheet value to 31 March 2015, the 
projected movement in year and a projected balance at 31 March 2016.

4.9 Balance Sheet – Fixed Assets
All fixed assets of the Common Good Fund are revalued every 5 years as 
part of the Council’s rolling programme.  The fixed assets were revalued at 
1 April 2014.  Appendix 3 shows the values of the individual properties at 
31 March 2015, projected depreciation charges 2015/16 and projected 
value at 31 March 2016.

4.10 Balance Sheet – Newton Investment
a) The markets remain volatile due to the continued downturn in the 

growth rate of the Chinese economy and the US Federal Reserve’s 
decision to leave US interest rates unchanged.  This has resulted in a 
small negative return of -0.78% for the quarter to 30 September 2015 
in comparison to equity markets which fell by 6% in the same period.  
Newton continues to put plans in place to protect the Fund.

b) Due to the volatility of the market conditions the projections do not 
include estimates for movements in the unrealised gains.  Appendix 4 
shows the performance of the Newton Fund since inception.

Page 5



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 4

4.11 Balance Sheet – Cash Balance
The cash held by the fund is projected to be £96,962, an in year projected 
decrease of £37,442.  The projected cash movement for 2015/16 is as 
follows:

Cash Balance £
Opening Balance at 1 April 2015
Transfer to Newton Fund
Projected Deficit for year from Income & Expenditure 
Statement
Net cash movement in Debtors/Creditors

134,404
0

(37,442)
 0

Projected Closing Balance at 31 March 2016 96,962

4.12 Balance Sheet – Capital Reserve
The projections for the Capital Reserves include the unrealised gain for the 
Newton Fund as at 31 March 2016 but due to the extremely volatile nature 
of the markets no estimate has been made for the current years’ 
movement.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial 
There are no further financial implications other than those explained above 
in Section 4.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations
There is a risk that investments in the Newton Fund may reduce in value 
due to market or investment performance.  This risk cannot be fully 
mitigated; however it is being managed by the selection of a Fund Manager 
with a clear objective of preserving capital values while aiming to produce 
returns in line with the benchmark

5.3 Equalities
It is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications arising from 
the proposals contained in this report.

5.4 Acting Sustainably 
Whilst there are no economic, social or environmental effects arising from 
the proposals contained in this report, there are, through the activities 
reported upon, positive impacts upon the economy through protection of 
employment, positive impacts upon the quality of community life and 
improvements in local amenities and nurturing of local talent.  The potential 
improvement in levels of income through the use of the new investment 
fund will act to make the Common Good Fund more sustainable in the 
future.

5.5 Carbon Management
There are no effects on carbon emissions arising from the proposals 
contained in this report.

5.6 Rural Proofing
There are no effects on rural proofing arising from the proposals contained 
in this report.

Page 6



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 5

5.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
There are no changes required to the Scheme of Administration or Scheme 
of Delegation arising from the proposals contained in this report.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1 The Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, the Service Director Strategy 
and Policy, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the 
Clerk to the Council have been consulted and their appropriate comments 
have been incorporated into this report.

Approved by

David Robertson Signature ……………………………………
Chief Financial Officer

Author(s)
Kirsty Robb Capital and Investments Manager Tel: 01835 825249

Background Papers:  
Previous Minute Reference:  Hawick Common Good Committee 18 August 2015

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  We can also give information on 
other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Corporate Finance, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, 
Melrose, TD6 0SA. 
Tel: 01835 824000 
Fax: 01835 825011
Email: treasuryteam@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 7



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 6

APPENDIX 1
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 2015/16
Actuals at 
30/09/15

£

Full Year 
Approved 

Budget 
2015/16

£

Full Year 
Projected 
Out-turn

£

Full Year 
Projected 

Over/
(Under) 
Spend

£

Para 
Ref

Commentary

(92,710)

0
(5,067)

(10,186)

(92,220)

(300)
(8,979)

(10,186)

(95,438)

(300)
(8,979)

(10,186)

(3,218)

0
0
0

4.2

4.3
4.4
4.5

Tenancy Changes Common 
Haugh/Williestruther 
Calculated at 0.4%
Calculated at 2.5%
Contribution from CC and 
balance of Grant for Squirrel 
Control

(107,964)

36,333
13,278
2,375

(111,685)

49,423
72,225
5,532

(114,903)

49,423
72,225
5,532

(3,218)

0
0

4.5
4.5

Williestruther Path & Common 
Haugh Rates
Pilmuir Silage Pit

51,986

4,600

10,841
(5,676)

127,180

20,000

10,841
(5,676)

127,180

20,000

10,841
(5,676)

0

0

0
0

4.6 £4,000 approved not yet paid

5,165

0
0

5,165

42,792
(42,792)

5,165

42,792
(42,792)

0

0
0

Property Income
Rentals Receivable
Non-Property Related Income
Interest on Cash deposited with Council
Newton Fund Investment – Dividends Rec’d
Other Income
Total Income

Property Expenditure
Property Costs – General 
Property Costs – Pilmuir
Property Costs – St Leonards
Total Property Expenditure

Grants & Other Donations

Running Costs
Central Support Service Charge
SBC Grant towards Service Charge
Net Running Costs

Depreciation
Depreciation Charge
Contribution from Revaluation Reserve
Net impact of Depreciation on Rev Res 0 0 0 0
Total Net (Surplus)/Deficit for year (46,212) 40,660 37,442 (3,218)

P
age 8



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 7

APPENDIX 2
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEET VALUE AS AT 30 September 2016
Opening 

Balance at 
01/04/15

£

Projected 
Movement in 

Year 
£

Projected 
Balances at 
31/03/16

£

3,674,859
3,000

18

(42,792)
0
0

3,632,066
3,000

18
3,677,877

359,171
18,320

(42,792)

0
0

3,635,084

359,171
18,320

377,491

6,812
134,404

0

0
(37,442)

377,491

6,812
96,962

141,216

(21,472)
(19,197)

(37,442)

0
0

103,774

(21,472)
(19,197)

Fixed Assets
Land & Buildings
Heritable Assets
Feu Duties
Total Fixed Assets

Capital in Newton 
Investment Fund
Investment in Newton Fund
Unrealised Gains/(Loss)
Market Value

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash deposited with SBC
Total Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Creditors
Receipts in Advance
Total Current Liabilities (40,668) 0 (40,670)
Net Assets 4,155,916 (80,235) 4,075,681
Funded by:
Reserves
Revenue Reserve
Capital Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

(100,547)
(513,326)

(3,542,043)

37,442
0

42,792

(63,105)
(513,326)

(3,499,250)
Total Reserves (4,155,916) 80,235 (4,075,681)

Page 9



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 8

APPENDIX 3
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE FOR 2015/16
(Actual Income and Expenditure to 30 September 2015)

Actual Property Expenditure at 30/09/15Fixed Assets Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/15

£

Projected 
Depn 

Charge
2015/16

£

Projected 
Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/16

£

Projected 
Rental 
Income

2015/16

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£
General
Moat Park
Moat Park Playground
Hawick Golf Course
Acreknowe Reservoir (Part)
Williestruther Loch
Williestruther Cottage
Lothian Street Store
Common Haugh Car Park
Underhaugh
Hawick Moor Racecourse & Bldgs
Hawick Moor Shootings
Woodend Grazings (West)
Millpath Stables
Ca’Knowe Monument
Volunteer Park & Stand
Hawick Burgh Woodlands
Woodend Grazings (East)
Hawick Golf Club Sub Stn Site
Common Riding
Haggis Ha/Burnflat Wall
Williestruther Path
100 Stairs and Adjacent Land
Property Expenditure (General)

0
0

73,000
0

4,500
175,371
17,537
82,000

0
33,760
4,000
1,500

21,940
0

325,067
99,000
1,000

750
0
0
0
0
-

0
0
0
0
0

4,629
463

0
0

1,240
0
0

560
0

14,933
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
-

0
0

73,000
0

4,500
170,742
17,074
82,000

0
32,520
4,000
1,500

21,380
0

310,134
99,000
1,000

750
0
0
0
0
-

0
0
0
0

375
6,230
2,550
7,741

0
700
200
75
0
0

1,750
0

80
75
0
0
0
0
-

0
0
0

206
6,408

861
0

246
0

5,690
0
0

23
0

96
0
0
0

1,524
1,005
7,951

0
185

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

6,550
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,261

0
0
0
0
0

60
83
0
0

1,477
0
0
2
0

152
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

-39

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

356
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

2,239

0
0
0

206
6,408

921
83

6,795
0

7,167
0
0

25
0

603
0
0
0

1,524
1,005
7,951

0
3,646

General Sub Total 839,425 21,825 817,600 19,776 24,192 7,810 1,735 2,595 36,333

P
age 10



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 9

Actual Property Expenditure at 30/06/15Fixed Assets Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/15

£

Projected 
Depn 

Charge
2015/16

£

Projected 
Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/16

£

Projected 
Rental 
Income

2015/16

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£
Pilmuir
Pilmuir Farm
Pilmuir Farm Cottage
Pilmuir Farm Shed & Silage Pit
Pilmuir Farm Shootings
Property Expenditure (General)

1,796,251
156,400

0
0
-

3,749
3,600

0
0
-

1,792,502
152,800

0
0
-

45,000
7,200

0
0
-

12,053
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

1,225
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

13,278
0
0
0
0

Pilmuir Sub Total 1,952,651 7,349 1,945,302 52,200 12,053 0 1,225 0 13,278
St Leonards
St Leonards Farmhouse Buildings
St Leonards Cottage & Park
St Leonards Hut
St Leonards Grazings (Lot 1)
St Leonards Horse Gallop
St Leonards Grazings (Lot 2)
Property Expenditure (General)

251,111
209,471

3,200
135,000
17,000

267,000
-

4,889
5,529
3,200

0
0
0
-

246,222
203,942

0
135,000
17,000

267,000
-

9,600
5,400

0
1,349

600
7,191

-

315
304

1,193
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

454
78
31
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

769
382

1,224
0
0
0
0

St Leonards Sub Total 882,782 13,618 869,164 24,140 1,812 0 563 0 2,375
Total 3,674,858 42,792 3,632,066 96,116 38,058 7,810 3,524 2,595 51,987

P
age 11



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 10

APPENDIX 4

HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

INVESTMENTS EXTERNALLY MANAGED IN NEWTON REAL RETURN FUND
Cost of Investment Units £
13 December 2013
17 January 2014
24 January 2014
3 February 2014

102,901
30,010
29,680
28,602

192,394
56,884
56,036
53,857

Total Invested to 30 September 2015 191,193 359,171

Value of Investment £
31 March 2015
30 June 2015
30 September 2015
31 December 2015
31 March 2016

377,491
366,766
356,326

Increase/(Decrease) from Total Cash Invested (2,845)

Note: 
Benchmark is a performance aim of cash returns (1month GBP LIBOR) plus 4% per annum on 
a rolling 5 year average.  Therefore if GBP 1 month LIBOR is 0.5% p.a., the benchmark for 
the Newton Fund is 4.5%.  It is not an equity market based benchmark.

Page 12



Hawick Common Good Sub Committee 17 November 2015 11

The following chart shows the Newton Funds quarterly return performance against the 
Benchmark and against an equity performance index (MSCI AC World Index).

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Page 16



Page 17

Agenda Item 7



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
17 NOVEMBER 2015

Hawick Race Course

The purpose of this note is to assist the Members in their discussions relative 
to this agenda item.

Everyone has access rights which have been established by the Land Reform 
(Scotland) Act 2003, this is commonly referred to as the “right to roam” 
legislation.  There is also a Scottish Outdoor Access code which is relevant. I 
attach a copy of pages 5-16 from the code.  

The Land Reform (Scotland) Act 2003, conferred a duty on all local 
authorities’ to draw up a plan for a system of paths to be known as core paths 
and which would be sufficient for the purpose of giving the public reasonable 
access throughout their area.  Scottish Borders Council have a system of core 
paths and one of these runs adjacent to the race course and I also attach a 
copy of a map showing the line of the core path. 

Members will note that the Scottish Outdoor Access Code outlines where and 
when access rights can be exercised, what can be done under these access 
rights, where access rights do not apply and what attributes are excluded from 
access rights.

In particular I would draw members’ attention to the third last paragraph on 
page 12 which falls under the heading “Where do access rights not apply” and 
which paragraph specifically refers to Land which has been developed or set 
out for a recreational purpose such as horse racing gallops.

In Summary therefore it does appear to me that members would be entitled to 
insist upon members’ of the public sticking to the core path and from 
endeavouring to deter members of the public from entering onto the race 
course however, I appreciate that policing that will be easier said than done.

Ron Kirk, Managing Solicitor, Legal & Licencing Services

1Page 49

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Right of Way BR107

Co
re 

Pa
th 

20
4

St Leonard's Park
Race Course

Hawick
Scottish Borders

[ 1:3,249Scale:

Reproduced by permission of  
Ordnance Survey on behalf  of  
HMSO© Crown copyright and 
database right 2015. 
All rights reserved.  
Ordnance Survey Licence 
number 100023423.

This map has been prepared by the
Countryside Access Ranger Service
of  Scottish Borders Council.
For further details contact: 
outdooraccess@scotborders.gov.uk 
01835 826509

Legend

Managed Path 
(Local Community)

Managed Path SBC 
(Core Path, 
Promoted Route; 
Aspirational Core Path)

Other (Right of Way; 
Permissive/ Customary 
Path; 
Longer-term Aspirational Path)

Path Link on SBC Adopted
 Road(No Pavement)
(Core Path Link and
 Promoted routes)

Path

Path
Core pathP

age 51



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE–  
17 NOVEMBER 2015

Property Update

1. Williestruther Cottage.  

Lisa Bell and Scott Richardson signed the lease on 30th October and took 
entry direct from Jackie Wilson on 30th October.

2. Woodlot at the Burgh Woodlands.

Attached is a draft advert which would cost £368 for Hawick News, Southern 
Reporter and Berwickshire News.  £210 for The Scottish Farmer giving a total 
cost for one week of £578.  If these costs are acceptable, I could have a list of 
potential tenants for the next meeting.

James Morison, Estate Management

1Page 65

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 14



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

Agenda Item 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Monitoring Report for six months to 30 September 2015
	6 Common Haugh - Application for Family Fun Fair
	7 Williestruther Reservoir
	8 Hawick Race Course
	Item No. 8 - Hawick Race Course map
	Item No. 8 - Access Rights

	9 Property Update
	Woodlot advert

	13 Private Minute
	14 Pilmuir Farm - Silage Clamp
	15 Property Update

